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DCI/CT=-E0-1166
22 February 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Bruce Johnson
Director, Office of Data Proceseing

VIA: ] STATINTL
Chief, Administrative Btaff

FROM: ] STATINTL
Director, HUMINT Tasking Office

SUBJECT : ODP Support

1. As you know, I have been gquite concerned about the
apparent lack of ODP support for the development of an auto-
mated National HUMINT Reguirements List (NHRL). On 27 February
1979, we formally requested ODP assistance for this project,
but ODP has not yet cleared the first hurdle--completion o TiTTNTL
feasibility study. | is avare of these proble
and shares my concern, He has asked I 212G e TATINTL

to do everything we can from our end to get the NHRL underway.

STATINTL 2. B informs me that he has been working with you
to break the logjam. So far, your efforts appear to have g?ﬁﬁ?NTL
_iﬁruit. The new ODP proiject officers, |G >nd Vitk
STATIN , met with my people yesterday, and they seem determinef
to get things started. I am encouraged by this development and
hope that it is followed shortly by a completed feasibility study.
I appreciate your efforts in our beh

TATINTL
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